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9/15/2020
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Antonia Hover

From: Cristina Slaton

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence

Attachments: Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect
our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect
our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect
our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect
our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect
our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Net-Metering
Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Net Metering;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our saolar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-
Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} PRESERVE NET METERING!; Protect our solar
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
rights! Docket 2020-0000

Good afternoon,

Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-OT

Thank you,

Cristina Slaton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann
PH: (850) 413-6018

FX: (850) 413-6019

cslaton@psc.state.fl.us



Antonia Hover

From: Ralph Shannon <Ralph.Shannon.75030005@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the

storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Ralph Shannon
15717 Bertram Dr
Hudson, FL 34667



Antonia Hover

From: Cathy King-Chuparkoff <Cathy.KingChuparkoff.16292316@p2a.co>
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

Cathy King-Chuparkoff
200 Minnesota Ave

St. Cloud, FL 34769



Antonia Hover

From: Kathy Aub <Kathy.Aub.231697598@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
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

Kathy Aub

373 NE 30th St

Boca Raton, FL 33431



Antonia Hover

From: Evelina Grines <evelinagrines@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Evelina Grines

Ms Evelina Grines
evelinagrines@gmail.com
621 oceandr

Juno beach, FI 33408



Antonia Hover

From: Heather Griffis <Heather.Griffis.360615027 @p2a.co>
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

Heather Griffis

244 W Winter Park St
Orlando, FL 32804



Antonia Hover

From: Peter Sigmann <Peter.Sigmann.230640726@pZ2a.co>
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

Peter Sigmann

5955 Katona Dr

Port Orange, FL 32127



Antonia Hover

From: Doug Landau <Doug.Landau.246868123@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:50 PM

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

Doug Landau

150 73rd St S

St. Petersburg, FL 33707



Antonia Hover

From: Julia Wenzel <JuliaWenzel.114473839@p2a.co>
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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools —not less — in order to weather all the

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

Julia Wenzel

3141 Walnut St NW
Winter Haven, FL 33881



Antonia Hover

From: Michael Hayden <Michael.Hayden.56665598@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:48 PM

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
Michael Hayden
5317 Fruitville Rd
Sarasota, FL 34232



Antonia Hover

From: Larry Benvenuti <Larry.Benvenuti.74926228@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:47 PM

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

Larry Benvenuti

1197 52nd Street Gulf
Marathon, FL 33050



Antonia Hover

From: Beth Kessinger <Beth.Kessinger.219503983@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:46 PM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

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

Beth Kessinger
8627 NW 21st St
Sunrise, FL 33322



Antonia Hover

From: Melanie Lipton <Melanie.Lipton.45275197 @p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

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
Melanie Lipton
8212 Larkspur Cir
Sarasota, FL 34241



Antonia Hover

From: Brian Ainsley <Brian.Ainsley.15573838@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:41 PM

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

Brian Ainsley

1227 Pine Needle Ct
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714



Antonia Hover

From: Daniel Stone <djstone61@gmail.com>

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

Daniel Stone

Ms Daniel Stone
djstone61@gmail.com
5119 Venetian Blvd
St. Pete, fl 33703



Antonia Hover

From: Judi Oswald <Judi.Oswald.8519638@p2a.co>
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

Judi Oswald

3640 3rd Ave
Malabar, FL 32950



Antonia Hover

From: Kris Pagenkopf <Kris.Pagenkopf.17414544@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Poimann

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

Kris Pagenkopf

7625 SW 7th P1
Gainesville, FL. 32607



Antonia Hover

From: Frank Bird <Frank.Bird.55710958@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:33 PM

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

Frank Bird

2317 Tropical Shores Dr SE
St. Petersburg, FL 33705



Antonia Hover

From: Linda Lee <Linda.Lee.106264821@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:30 PM

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

Linda Lee

450 W Mt Vernon Dr
Plantation, FL 33325



Antonia Hover

From: Matt Johansen <Matt.Johansen.16452183@p2a.co>
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

Matt Johansen

43 River Falls Dr
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931



Antonia Hover

From: Helen Williams <Helen.Williams.56727724@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:29 PM

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

Helen Williams

6501 17th Ave W
Bradenton, FL 34209



Antonia Hover

From: Kathy OMeara <Kathy.OMeara.360604876@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:28 PM

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

Kathy OMeara

456 Bouchelle Dr

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169



Antonia Hover

From: Thomas Aitken <Thomas.Aitken.103586421@p2a.co>
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

Thomas Aitken

5210 S Jules Verne Ct
Tampa, FL 33611



Antonia Hover

From: Jarryd Thompson <jtlouis23@gmail.com>

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

Jarryd Thompson

Mr Jarryd Thompson
jtlouis23@gmail.com
4316 Fairfield Ave S

Saint Petersburg, FL 33711



Antonia Hover

From: john thomas <john.thomas.233023205@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:25 PM

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

john thomas

11338 Alligator St
Punta Gorda, FL 33955



Antonia Hover

From: Teresa Woods <Teresa.Woods.230661002@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:24 PM

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

Teresa Woods

31251 Wrencrest Dr
Wesley Chapel, FL 33543



Antonia Hover

From: Diana Lunceford <Diana.Lunceford.30361557@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:23 PM

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

Thank you, -

Diana Lunceford
34320 Sahalee Loop
Dade City, FL 33525



Antonia Hover

From: Ralph Milliken <Ralph.Milliken.10915969@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:22 PM

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

Ralph Milliken

10015 SE Osprey Pointe Dr
Hobe Sound, FL 33455



Antonia Hover

From: Patricia Pippin-Emanuel <Patricia.PippinEmanuel.232976308@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:19 PM

" To: Office of Commissioner Polmann
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
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Patricia Pippin-Emanuel
901 W 19th St

Panama City, FL 32405



Antonia Hover

From: Jean Yglesias <jyglesias@me.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:17 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Polmann
Subject: Net Metering

Dear Commissioner,

I urge you to preserve net metering. It is unfair to homeowners who invested in solar with the
promise of net metering with attempts now by utilities to undermine our solar rights by changing the
rules. Florida should lead the country in solar. We should be advancing rules to

continue encouraging homeowners to invest in solar, not discouraging it, and rewarding utility
companies at the expense of homeowners and job creation.

Sincerely,

Jean Yglesias



Antonia Hover

From: Douglas Sphar <Douglas.Sphar.6452012@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:16 PM

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

Douglas Sphar

825 Cliftons Cove Ct
Cocoa, FL 32926



Antonia Hover

From: Richard Owen <Richard.Owen.359143492@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:08 PM

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

Richard Owen

19403 Hidden Oaks Dr
Brooksville, FL 34604



Antonia Hover

From: HAZEL Edlinger <HAZEL.Edlinger.74549281@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:03 PM

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

HAZEL Edlinger

4827 Village Gardens Dr
Sarasota, FL 34234



Antonia Hover

From: D H <D.H.15572749@p2a.co>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:02 PM

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

DH

30000 Orange Ave
Fort Pierce, F1. 34945



Antonia Hover

From: Cynthia Call <Cynthia.Call.15579201@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:01 PM

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

Cynthia Call

59 Paul Rene Dr
Melbourne, FL 32904



Antonia Hover

[

From: Marianne Kearnes <mkearnes@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark: Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Importance: Low

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

Marianne Kearnes

Ms Marianne Kearnes
mkearnes@hotmail.com
33782



Antonia Hover

From: Jane Jones <Jane.Jones.231806037@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:00 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”7, which would have prohibited the
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

Jane Jones

4824 Capri Ave
Sarasota, FL 34235



Antonia Hover

From: CAROLE MANUCY <CAROLE.MANUCY.75035785@p2a.co>
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

CAROLE MANUCY
5395 Porter Rd Ext

St. Augustine, FL 32095



Antonia Hover

From: Bruce Sowden <Bruce.Sowden.107811039@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

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

Bruce Sowden

1578 Earhart Ln
Casselberry, FL 32707



Antonia Hover

From: Asher Blumenthal <Asherblumenthal@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:56 PM

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
more tools — not less — in order to weather ali the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Asher Blumenthal

Mr Asher Blumenthal
Asherblumenthal@gmail.com
818 Montana St

Orlando, FL 32803



Antonia Hover

From: Philip Weintraub <rabbiweintraub@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:54 PM

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

Philip Weintraub

Mr Philip Weintraub
rabbiweintraub@gmail.com
6135 7th ave n

St Petersburg, FL 33710



Antonia Hover

From: Lynne Price <jacklynne74@msn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:54 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Chairman
Clark; Office of Commissioner Brown; Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: {BULK} PRESERVE NET METERING!

Importance: Low

Commissioners, as a Florida resident, I am asking that you preserve net metering.

Solar is good for the environment, the grid AND the economy. Studies show that solar customers add
tremendous value and resilience to the grid, to the benefit of all customers! The middle of a public
health and economic crisis is not the time to create MORE uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their
own energy, and choose how they power their lives. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Floridians have already spoken twice in support of solar in 2016, when they rejected Amendment 1, a
deceptive utility-led effort to undermine rooftop solar rights, and approved Amendment 4, creating
tax exemptions for businesses that go solar. This latest effort is an attempt to go around the will of the

voters.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional
uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida.

Sent from Outlook



Antonia Hover

From: Barbara Lough <Barbara.Lough.92411247@pZ2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:53 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Palmann

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

Barbara Lough

525 Cornelius Blvd

Port Charlotte, FL 33953



Antonia Hover

From: Diana Alvarez <Diana.Alvarez.74688025@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
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

Diana Alvarez

1025 Lincoln St
Hollywood, FL 33019



Antonia Hover

From: Robin Banks <Robin.Banks.40148391@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:49 PM

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

Robin Banks

885 Copperfield Terrace
Casselberry, FL 32707



Antonia Hover

From: Shekhar Bhatt <Shekhar.Bhatt.75294959@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:48 PM

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

Shekhar Bhatt

5498 Whispering Meadows Ct
Sanford, FL 32771



Antonia Hover

From: Joy Lowell <Joy.Lowell.86274382@p2a.co>
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

Joy Lowell

4650 Daphne St

New Port Richey, FL 34652



Antonia Hover

From: Carolyn Heath <Carolyn.Heath.92215371@p2a.co>
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
Carolyn Heath
1702 Kilruss Dr
Venice, FL 34292



Antonia Hover

From: Paul Prose <Paul.Prose.145012746@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:47 PM

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
‘the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
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

Paul Prose

13311 Ashbark Ct
Riverview, FL 33579



Antonia Hover

From: Miriam Hemphill <Miriam.Hemphill.60421520@pZ2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:45 PM

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
Mrs. Miriam Hemphill

Thank you,

Miriam Hemphill
6724 NW 34th Dr
Gainesville, FL 32653



Antonia Hover

From: Barbara Schwartz <Barbara.Schwartz.8523570@p2a.co>
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

Barbara Schwartz
3827 NE 17th St Cir
Ocala, FL 34470



Antonia Hover

From: Patricia DelLuca <Patricia.DelLuca.232012037@p2a.co>
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

Patricia DeLuca

45 Inlets Blvd
Nokomis, FL 34275



Antonia Hover

From: Kay Corum <Kay.Corum.33660435@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:44 PM

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

Kay Corum

1433 Shadwell Cir
Lake Mary, FL 32746



Antonia Hover

From: Gloria Diggle <Gloria.Diggle.16652631@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:41 PM

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

Gloria Diggle

637 SW Magnolia Ln
Fort White, FL 32038



Antonia Hover

From: Ellie Meehan <Ellie. Meehan.231660462@p2a.co>
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

Pleasc defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Ellie Mechan

6885 20th St

Vero Beach, FL. 32966



Antonia Hover

From: Nichole O'Neil <Nichole.ONeil.92586974@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:40 PM

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

Nichole O'Neil

1054 University Blvd
Jupiter, FL 33458



Antonia Hover

From: Sharon Quass <Sharon.Quass.48044875@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:39 PM

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

Sharon Quass

8522 Redfield Dr

Port Richey, FL 34668



Antonia Hover

From: Hannah Lemke <Hannah.Lemke.82874155@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:38 PM

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
Hannah Lemke
4029 Tern St
Sarasota, FL 34232



Antonia Hover

L

From: JILLAURIE Crane <JILLAURIE.Crane.82699394@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:37 PM

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
JILLAURIE Crane
1447 Strada D Oro
Venice, FL 34292





